From:

To: rShearingclerk

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Liberty Apt. Properties LLC (Carmel, Indiana);
Docket number: TSCA-05-2025-0010

Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 9:15:17 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning
Received and we will make the payment as soon as possible.

Thank you so much.
Kulbir Toora
Member

On Thu, Dec 12, 2024 at 4:56 PM r5hearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:
CUI//SP-PRVCY

Dear Mr. Chaudhary and Mr. Toora,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2025-0010,
was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a
cover letter, certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati
Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane@epa.gov



Controlled by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Best Regards
Kulbir Toora





